David Rakovsky

From: VCCI [webmgr@vcci.or.jp]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 9:14 PM

To: DR@GLOBTEK.COM

Subject: From VCCI: Certificate of Acceptance, 2006/7/12/, VCCI

Certificate of Acceptance

Your submitted Report of Compliance (New) was approved as the contents below.

By issuing the acceptance No. and sending this email, this is the completion of internet submission of your report of
compliance.

Application Number: 2196-3351-8678-985

Acceptance Number: 2370462

Report of Compliance: New

Member Number: 2630

Company: GLOBTEK, INC.

Address: 186 VETERANS DR NORTHVALE NJ 07647 USA

Responsible Person: DAVID RAKOVSKY

E-mail (Responsible Person)DREGLOBTEK.COM

Address (Contact Person): 186 VETERANS DR NORTHVALE NJ 07647 USA

Department (Contact Person) : ENGINEERING

Name (Contact Person) :DAVID RAKOVSKY

Phone (Contact Person): +12017841000

FAX (Contact Person): +12017840111

E-mail (Contact Person): DREGLOBTEK.COM

E-mail (Resipient of Certificate ) :DRE@GLOBTEK.COM

Acceptance No. of the original report:

Type of ITE: SWITCHING POWER SUPPLY

Clasification of ITE: class b

Clasification Code: yl

Type, etc. (Model No.): GT(M)21089-0903-A.B-CD GT (M)21089-1305-A.B-CD GT (M)21089-1506-A.B-CD GT (M)21089-1509-A.B-CD
GT (M)21089-1512-A.B-CD GT (M)21089-1815-A.B-CD GT (M)21089-1818-A.B-CD GT (M)21089-1824-A.B-CD GT (M)21096-0903-A.B-CD
GT (M)21096-1305-A.B-CD GT (M)21096-1506-A.B-CD GT (M)21096-1509-A.B-CD GT (M)21096-1512-A.B-CD GT (M)21096-1815-A.B-CD
GT (M)21096-1818-A.B-CD GT (M)21096-1824-A.B-CD (M) MAY BE INSERTED FOR MEDICAL USE. A.B designates the optional
deviation, subtracted from standard output voltage in 0.1 volt increments; C designates physical configuration - W =
wall plug-in model, T = desktop model; D designates the input plug configuration - 2 = Class II type (2-prong), 3 =
Class I type (3-prong) GT (M) 21097-XXYY-Z.Z (M) MAY BE INSERTED FOR MEDICAL VERSION XX= WATTAGE YY= VOLTAGE Z.Z =
VOLTAGE DIFFERENTIATOR

Type to be added/modified:

Name of testing agency or company: UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES MELLVILLE

Radiated Test Site: R-797

Conducted Test Site (mains ports): C-1879

Conducted Test Site (telecommunication ports): T-160

Date of Testing Year: 2004

Date of Testing Month: 1



Date of Testing Day: 13
Date of Testing Other: 13 JANUARY 2004 ~ 21 JANUARY 2004

Serial No. of the certificate of the test result: 04ME02062
Measurement Distance: 10

Comment :
VOLUNTARY CONTROL FOR INTERFERENCE BY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT (VCCI)



